

Unapproved minutes of the February, 5 2019 Meeting of the Ad-Hoc Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee

Meeting called to order by Virginia Raff 7:02

Notes from January approved 7:03

Notetaker Jason Engelhardt

Attendance: Ellen Weiss, Lynn Stetchulte, David Tomasso, Virginia Raff, Jason Engelhardt, Lianne Herdle, Bruce Beebe, Isaac Lerner, Dave Anderson, John Biehne, Sam Hauser

Outreach

Outreach report: Discussion about what a May event for cycling/walking might look like for an initial year. Lynn volunteers to make a Google Form and a calendar. We will publicize in news outlets and online.

Public walk ideas: Shoreline Greenway Walks, Land Trust Walks, Senior Center Walks, Historical Society, contact other civic groups, Madison Public Health walks,

Meeting of May Event planning Tuesday 2/19, 7 PM, Town Campus offices.

Policy:

Ellen has been reaching out to the engineering department to build collaboration and discussions for Complete Streets planning. She has not yet been granted meeting time, but has been asking to set up a meeting in order to discuss the report. The Complete Streets plan was approved by the Selectmen and part of that plan is to discuss a report with engineering. Dave Anderson will bring this to the attention of the Selectmen in order to facilitate conversation.

Mapping:

Selectmen have expressed interest in a South to North trail/road connection map. John will present maps February 25th, 7 PM, Board of Selectmen

\$400,000 grant from Community Connectivity grant to build a sidewalk from Woodland/ Concord Meadows down 79 to Route 1, which will connect to improvements on Bradley Road and another to Tuxxis trail and a spur to the senior center. Ellen would like to bring in the Community Connectivity group for a safe streets audit. There is interest in possibly making a connection from Woodland to Bauer through the Grove School area on Copse Rd to further improve connected routes.

Safety Education:

Jason is working with CCAP to visit DHHS and will invite BPAC to share information with students at that event.

Sam is reaching out to eagle scouts for an individual/ Eagle Scout to build a bike rack.

Next Meeting

Tuesday March 5, 7 PM.

Meeting Adjourned 8:03 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jason Engelhardt